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Mission Vision History Our Beliefs Pastoral Team

During the late 1700s, wealthy planters migrated north to Boyd

from the tidewater area bringing with them families, tenant farr
S€rvants and slaves. When the slaves were freed (1864), they w
allowed to build log cabins and live on the edges of the property
they were able to purchase land. Thus, the beginning of the St.

Mark's Community of Faith. Descendents of these families still li P
the area and are active members of this church.
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The original church, White Oak Chapel (1878), was one room, s .
as a school and chapel. Rev. W. Ryder served this "Pleasant Vie AR
Rocky Hill Circuit" ( 1886-1889) Including Francis Asbury in -
Germantown, John Wesley in Clarksburg, Montgomery Chapel ir R

Hyattstown and White Oak Chapel in Boyd's. White Oak Chapel P .
destroyed in 1892, e
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dary of
cemetery. One of our members, Rev. H. Cariton Talley, "cleared" this additional acreage.
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United Methodist Churches became 3 Joint charge. The first appointment to the "new" Boy
Charge was Rev. Jane Wood Jenkins, the first female pastor in the history of St. Mark's. L
the pastorate of Rev. Jenkins (1993), st. Mark's held Centennial Celebrations with the en
Boyd's community, beginning with a Gospel Program at the Boyd's Presbyterian Church, ¢
parade the following day with representatives from other churches and communities, and
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